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Mr. Cecil Romine _ *\w

National Reprcsentative

American Postal Workers Union,.z w4~ :
AFL-CIO @ . mr\r

J ;Jf“‘EpﬁEp'
817 - 14th Street, NW “\JLML’:&.BML‘: d
Washington, DC 20005 -

Re: W. Reese
San Antonio, TX
AC-S-15193/A5~SA-11443
APWU - 15193

Dear Mr. Romine:

On July 8, 1977, we met with you to discuss the above-
captioned grievance at the fourth step of our contractual
grievance procedure.

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

It was mutually agreed at Step 4 that when service needs
make it necessary for a supervisor to interrupt a steward's
investigation of a grievance, the supervisor shall advise
the steward as to when he may resume his investigation.
Under the circumstances, we consider the g*levance closed.

Slncerely,

r
! '!1\ (s "LW;” -

ohn Grant ﬂM
(Yabor Relations Departiment
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